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A. TALBOT CORDIAL MANUFACTURER SITE

Location

135-147 RYRIE STREET GEELONG, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0521

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Other Names
LAST CORDIAL MANUFACTORY,   LAST'S CORDIAL MANUFACTORY,   HOPETOUN
CHAMBERS,   TALBOT'S CORDIAL MANUFACTORY,  

Hermes
Number

201026

Property
Number

History

The cordial manufactory was established and owned byHenry Last in 1851. TheVillamanta Ward Rate Book
(1852) liststhe building as atworoomed dwelling and shop.Last ownedthe cordial factoryuntil his death in
1853.That same year Pattison andTalbot purchased the business and ran it until the late 19th century. Theshop
was expanded to a five roomed weatherboard building in 1853.



In 1891, the Hopetoun Chambers was built on the site for prominent local figure G.F.Belcher,designed by
Geelong architects Watts and Durran in Late Victorian Classical style.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

